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S,

From: s2

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 2:02 PM

To: Media;

Subject: RE: ABC News media requests [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear media team,
| have spoken with the two relevant ESD directors as we agree that we should respond as follows:

For more detailed information on mine outputs, information on other approval processes, both state and federal,
and progress on particular projects it is probably best that you contact individual proponents.

The Department of the Environment and Energy is only responsible for assessing projects under national
environment law and is unable to provide detailed information on the matters above.

From: Media

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 9:41 AM

To:

Cc: Media

Subject: FW: ABC News media requests [SEC=OFFICIAL]

HiIS220

Please see follow up question from Jemima Burt — can you please arrange a response noting she has asked for
something by COB today.

Cheers

Media Team

Communications and Engagement Branch
Department of the Environment and Energy
GPO Box 787, CANBERRA ACT 2601

Yas
an
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